From: Mitesh Modh <mitesh@infinity9.in>

Sent:  Friday, July 21, 2023 6:48:58 AM

To: Madhuri Manatara

Cc: Venkat Rajan; Avinash CS; gangadhar M; hardiks@infinity9.in; 'dishant’
Subject: 2nd PO for CBS350-24T-4G-IN

Hi Madhuri,
Please bill below materials on Monday, my transporter will collect materials on Monday from Bangalore
CBS350-24T-4G-IN @ 20400+, 40 UNITS

PAYMENT TERMS — 35 DAYS

Thanks & Regards

INFINITYQ

Mitesh Modh

11, Amrakunj Appartment,

Bh. Hanuman Temple,

Nehrunagar, Ahmedabad - 380 015.
Mobile: +91 9004712031

We deal in ..

Networking : CISCO | HP ARUBA | NETGEAR | D LINK | SYROTECH
Passive Solutions : SYROTECH | LEGRAND | MOLEX

AV Solution : CISCO | POLYCOM | CLEAR ONE | HARMAN | BARCO
Security Solutions : CISCO | CHECKPOINT | FORTINET | WATCHGUARD



From: Mitesh Modh <mitesh@infinity9.in>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 5:31:28 AM

To: Venkat Rajan; Madhuri Manatara

Cc: hardiks@infinity9.in; Avinash CS; 'dishant'
Subject: RE: Order for CBS350-24T-4G-IN, 100 units

Billing Price will be 20400+

Thanks & Regards

o)
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

From: Mitesh Modh [mailto:mitesh@infinity9.in]
Sent: 21 July 2023 14:43

To: 'Venkat Rajan’

Cc: 'hardiks@infinity9.in'; 'Avinash CS'; 'dishant'
Subject: Order for CBS350-24T-4G-IN, 100 units

Dear Venkat,

As discussed, please find below order.
CBS350-24T-4G-IN, 100 units
Payment terms 33 Days

Kindly Note — Please make 2 invoices

CBS350-24T-4G-IN = 28 units
CBS350-24T-4G-IN = 72 units

WE will pick up this materials

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
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